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JOINTLY-OWNED RAILROAD PROPERTY 

August 4, 2017 

Fanny Pan 
·Project Manager, Metro
One Gateway Plaza, MIS 99-22-4
LM·Ahgeles, CA 90012

RE: Comments on Metro's West Santa Ana Branch Transit CorridQr Project 

Dear Ms. Pan: 

IA

THE.PORT 
or ,01 AIIGllH 

The Po:rt of Los Angeles and the Port of Long Beach (collectively, the 11Ports") understand that 
Metro is evaluating a new light rail transit line that would connect downtown Los Angeles to 
southeast Los Angeles County (the ''Metro Project'\ While there, are a number of alternatives 
being consider�d . on. the north end of the Metro . ProJect, the southern. alignm�nt i$ proposecJ to
utilize a six-mile· segment of what is commonly known as the UP San Pedro Branch that is 
Joir,fly owned by the Ports. It appear$ that Metro is proposing to build, operate; and maintain a 
separate track adjacent to the UP San Pedro Branch line on the six-mile right�of-way petween 

· Florence Avenue (in Huntington Park, CA) and Rosecrans Avenue (in Paramount, CA): As
such, the Ports offer the comments below regarding Metro's proposed use of the San Pedro
Branch right-of-way ("ROW'}

Maintaining Freight R0il Operations and ·Emergency By-Pass, Rout�

In 1994; in contemplatipn of developing the Alameda Corridor Project, the. Ports· p1,m�hased the
Up $an Pedro Branch line and 9II ass.ociated ROW from the predecessor to Union Pacific
Railroad (UP) pursµanJ to .a. Purchas�l and Sale A�reement. UP retained a ran freight easeme.nt
over tne line pursuant to· a Grant Deed. UP and the Ports al$Q entered into the lJP San Pedro
Stanch Operating Agreement to govern the on-going use and operation of the UP San Pedro
Branch. Under the Grant be.ed and UP San Pedro Branch Operating Agreement, the Ports
cannot do anything to materially interfere with UP's exclu�ive right to provide ran freight service.

In addition to any local tail freight trains run by UP on- the active rail line; pursuant to the
Alameda Corridor Use and Operating. Agreement entered i'nto between the Alameda Corridor
Tran$porta.tlon Authority (ACTA), the Po.rts, UP, and BNSF Railway Company (E:3NSF) in 1998,
the :$an Pedro Branch line serves as an emergency route for the Ports' rail traffic in the event
the· Alameda Corri�or l:>ecomes pa_rtially ot fully blocked, or. inoperable for any other reason.
The Alamecfa Corridor Use and Operating Agreement provides that in the event the UP San
Pedro Branch is used an al.ternative route UP and BNSF are required to pay Use Fees and
Container Charges to ACTA.

Therefore; Metro must ensure· that .the UP San Pedro Branch will remain· fully intact with no
interference to freight operations or availability as an alternative Alameda Corridor route, both
durihg the con$truction phas.e and operatiom�I phases of .the Metro Project.
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POLB Contacts 
Karl. Ad�rnowi"cz, D1rector of Real Estate (kad.adarno.wioz@polb.com) 
Al'lisoti Yoh, Ph.D., .Director of Tram�port�tipn Planning (allison.yoh@.polb.com) 

POLA Contacts. 
Jack c.·Hedge,, Director,of Cargo· & fnciu�trial Real Estate Ohedge@portla.orgJ 
Kerry Cartwright,. Director of Goods Movement (kcartwright@portla.org) 
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Mrs. Fanny Pan 
Project Manager 
Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transp. Authority 
August4,2017 
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alternative alignment were chosen. Safety risks can be mitigated through adequate separation and/or the 
introduction of barriers, but those options may create unacceptable limitations that restrict freight access 
to both sides of the San Pedro Branch right of way. 

UPRR's freight easement allows service to future customers who may choose to locate on either side of 
the right of way. A light rail system alongside the existing freight tracks would act as a barrier to new 
freight rail oriented development and may preclude UPRR from serving customers who wish to locate 
along the San Pedro Branch. Limiting our ability to serve customers off of this branch could be a violation 
of our agreement with the ports. 

It is noted within your Northern Alignment Options Screening Report that only one Southern Alignment 
option was evaluated while several have been evaluated for the Northern Afignment. This approach for 
the Southern Alignment seems inadequate given the lack of alternatives studied. Because of the reasons 
outlined above, UPRR requests that Metro develop and study other alternatives that do not seek to 
encumber the San Pedro Branch right of way. 

Sincerelyt 

4s� 
Clint Schelbitzki 

General Director-Network Development 

cc: Lupe Valdez, UPRR 
Andy Perez, UPRR 
Kerry Cartwright, Port of Los Angeles 
Allison Yoh, Port of Long Beach 
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